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Stﬁner‘ Michaeli EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [Omundsd}ry@hollandhart.com] Sent: Tue 9/12/2006 1:19 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: FW: Rio Grande 23 Fed Wells

Attachments: 3 pis Grande 23 Fed #3H Final Surveys.pdf(169KB)
Mike:

| filed an application for EOG for simultaneous dedication of Rio Grande wells 3H and 4H on September 8.
Please find attached the directional survey for the Rio Grande 23 Fed 3-H, for your review.

Thanks,
Ocean

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20Ri0%20Grande%2023... 9/12/2006
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Pathfinder Energy
Survey Report

Company: EOG Resourcesvf

" Date: '9/1/2006

Time

13:56:26' " Page: 1

Field: - Thames Field _ ‘Co-ordinate(NE) Reference -Well::Rio. Grande 23 Fed #3-H Gnd North
Site: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H . " Vertical (TVD) Reference - System: Mean Sea Level:
Well: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H " ‘Section (VS) Reférence:- .. Wall (0.00N,0.00E;0. 35AZI)
Wellpath: Original Hole . Survey Calculation. Method Minimum Curvature - . Db: Sybase
Field: Thames Field
Eddy, Co. NM
USA
Map SystenliS State Plane Coordinate System 1927 Map Zone: New Mexico, Eastern Zone
Geo DatumNAD27 (Clarke 1866) Coordinate System: Well Centre
Sys Datum:Mean Sea Level Geomagnetic Model: igrf2005
Site: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H
Eddy County, New Mexico
660' FSL 1880' FWL Sec. 23; T16S; R24E
Site Position: Northing: 692223.00 ft Latitude: 32 54 10.050 N
From: Map Easting: 429984.00 ft Longitude: 104 33 41250 W
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft North Reference: Grid
Ground Level: 3637.00 ft Grid Convergence: -0.12 deg
Well: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H Slot Name:
Well Position:  +N/-S 0.00 ft Northing: 692223.00 ft Latitude: 32 54 10.050 N
+E/-W 0.00 ft Easting:  429984.00 ft Longitude: 104 33 41250 W
Position Uncertainty: 0.00 ft
Wellpath: Original Hole Drilled From: Surface
Tie-on Depth: 0.00 ft
Current Datum: Mean Sea Level Height 0.00 ft  Above System Datum: Mean Sea Level
Magnetic Data: 5/15/2006 Declination: 8.68 deg
Field Strength: 49461 nT Mag Dip Angle: 60.77 deg
Vertical Section: Depth From (TVD) +N/-8 +E/-W Direction
ft ft ft deg
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.35
Survey: Pathfinder MWD Surveys Start Date: 9/1/20086
Company: Pathfinder Energy Engineer: Midweliplan
Tool: Tied-to: From: Definitive Path
Survey: Pathfinder MWD Surveys
MD Incl Azim TVD CH+N/S . TU4ERWCU 'VS:T ' DLS - - Build  Turn. - Tool/Comment
ft deg - deg ft ft - . ft - deg/100ft deg/100ft deg/100ft ‘
3850.00 0.35 7469  3849.68 -28.06 -6.57 -28.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
4003.00 0.70 113.14  4002.67 -28.31 -5.26 -28.34 0.31 0.23 25.13
4089.00 1.32 119.03  4088.66 -28.99 -3.91 -29.02 0.73 0.72 6.85
4121.00 1.41 96.88  4120.65 -29.22 -3.19 -29.24 1.66 028 -69.22
4152.00 2.90 43.00 4151.63 -28.69 -2.28 -28.71 7.62 481 -173.81
4183.00 6.24 25.51 4182.52 -26.60 -1.02 -26.60 11565 1077 -56.42
4215.00 9.50 15.84  4214.22 -22.49 0.45 -22.48 10.96  10.19 -30.22
4246.00 13.01 1206  4244.62 -16.61 1.88 -16.60 1156 1132 -12.19
4278.00 16.62 9.51  4275.55 -8.57 3.39 -8.55 1146  11.28 -7.97
4309.00 19.96 6.61  4304.98 1.06 473 1.09 11.16  10.77 -9.35
4341.00 23.30 3.18  4334.73 12.81 5.71 12.84 11.16 1044 -10.72
4373.00 26.56 0.81 4363.74 26.28 6.16 26.32 10.65 10.19 -7.41
4404.00 30.16 35949  4391.02 41.01 6.19 41.04 11.79 1161 -4.26
4435.00 33.41 358.70  4417.36 57.33 5.93 57.36 1057  10.48 -2.55
4467.00 36.93 358.70 444352 75.75 5.51 75.79 11.00 11.00 0.00
4498.00 40.36 350.76  4467.73 95.11 5.26 95.14 1127  11.06 3.42
4530.00 43.88 0.11 4491.46 116.57 524 116.60 11.02 11.00 1.09
4561.00 47.31 359.41  4513.15 138.71 514 138.74 11.18  11.06 -2.26
4592.00 50.83 358.35 453345 162.12 4.67 162.15 11.64 11.35 -3.42
4624.00 54.34 357.03 455289 187.51 3.64 187.53 1145 10.97 -4.12
4655.00 57.95 357.03  4570.16 213.22 2.3 213.23 11656 1165 0.00
4687.00 61.64 357.38  4586.26 240.83 0.96 240.84 1157 1153 1.09
4718.00 65.16 35747  4600.13 268.52 -0.28 268.51 1136 11.35 0.29
4750.00 69.03 357.38  4612.59 297.96 -1.61 297.95 1210  12.09 -0.28




Pathfinder Energy

Survey Report

Company: EOG Resources

Field: Thames Field - .
Site: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H
Well: Rio Grande 23 Fed #3-H

" Date: 9/1/2006 |

. Time: 13:56:26

‘ Page: 2

Co-ordinate(NE) Reference: Well: Rio G,ra,ndev23 Fed #3-H, Grid North

_ Vertical (TVD) Reference:
. Section (VS):Reference: .

System: Mean Sea Level
" Well (0.00N,0.00E,0.35Azi)

Wellpath: Original Hole Survey Calculation Method: -Minimum.Curvature . . Db: Sybase
Survey: Pathfinder MWD Surveys
MD Incl - Azim TVD .+N/-§ ~ +EFW - VSY. . DLS . Buildi- Turn .. - Tool/Comment
ft deg deg . ft ft - - ft - ft -7 -deg/100ft deg/100ft deg/100ft - - s
4791.00 73.25 356.42 4625.84 336.70 -3.71 336.67 10.53 10.28 -2.34
4822.00 76.85 356.59 4633.83 366.59 -5.53 366.54 11.62 11.61 0.55
4853.00 79.76 357.47 4640.12 396.90 -7.10 396.85 9.79 9.39 2.84
4885.00 82.83 358.35 4644.96 428.50 -8.26 428.45 9.97 9.59 275
4916.00 86.00 358.62 4647.98 459.34 -9.07 459.28 10.26 10.23 0.87
4979.00 90.22 359.32 4650.05 522.28 -10.20 522.21 6.79 6.70 1.1
5042.00 90.66 358.97 4649.57 585.27 -11.14 585.19 0.89 0.70 -0.56
5105.00 90.92 358.97 4648.70 648.26 -12.28 648.17 0.41 0.41 0.00
5168.00 89.96 359.32 4648.22 711.25 -13.22 711.15 1.62 -1.82 0.56
5231.00 80.57 359.85 4647.93 774.24 -13.67 774.15 1.28 0.97 0.84
5294.00 89.43 0.37 4647.93 837.24 -13.55 837.15 1.99 -1.81 0.83
5357.00 87.85 0.46 4649.42 900.22 -13.09 900.13 2.51 -2.51 0.14
5419.00 88.37 359.58 4651.47 962.19 -13.07 962.09 1.65 0.84 -1.42
5482.00 88.72 358.17 4653.07 1025.15 -14.31  1025.05 2.31 0.56 -2.24
5§545.00 90.48 358.26 4653.51 1088.12 -16.27  1088.00 2.80 279 0.14
5608.00 NM.7 358.09 4652.30 1151.07 -18.28  1150.94 1.97 1.95 -0.27
5671.00 91.63 358.35 4650.47 1214.02 -20.23  1213.87 0.43 -0.13 0.41
5734.00 90.30 357.56 4649.40 1276.97 -22.48 1276.80 2.46 2.1 -1.25
5860.00 89.96 357.38 4649.12 1402.84 -28.04 140265 0.31 -0.27 -0.14
5988.00 90.66 356.32 4648.43 1530.64 -35.08 1530.40 0.99 0.55 -0.83
6115.00 90.40 353.43 4647.25 1657.12 -46.42 1656.80 2.28 -0.20 -2.28
6240.00 89.78 351.14 4647.05 1780.98 -63.20 1780.56 1.90 -0.50 -1.83
6366.00 90.40 353.25 4646.86 1905.80 -80.31  1905.28 1.75 0.49 1.67
6429.00 90.84 353.52 4646.18 1968.38 -87.57 1967.81 0.82 0.70 043
6493.00 89.34 353.17 4646.07 2031.95 -94.98 2031.33 241 -2.34 -0.55
6589.00 90.84 354.75 4645.92 212741 -105.08 2126.73 227 1.56 1.65
6683.00 92.51 356.42 4643.18 2221.08 -112.32 2220.35 2.51 1.78 1.78
6778.00 92.07 355.80 4639.38 231579 -118.76 2315.02 0.80 -0.46 -0.65
6871.00 92.07 356.24 4636.02 2408.50 -125.21  2407.69 0.47 0.00 0.47
6966.00 89.43 356.15 4634.78 2503.28 -131.51 2502.43 2.78 -2.78 -0.09
7059.00 91.01 356.68 4634.42 2596.09 -137.33 2595.20 1.79 1.70 0.57
7122.00 90.57 355.80 4633.55 2658.95 -141.46 2658.03 1.56 -0.70 -1.40
7186.00 90.13 355.63 4633.16 272277 -146.24 2721.82 0.74 -0.69 -0.27
7280.00 91.63 356.16 4631.72 2816.51 -152.98 2815.52 1.69 1.60 0.55
7375.00 89.87 354.92 4630.47 2911.21 -160.37  2910.17 2.26 -1.85 -1.29
7470.00 92.15 356.51 4628.80 3005.92 -167.47 3004.84 2.93 2.40 1.67
7565.00 91.28 357.12 4625.96 3100.73  -172.74  3099.62 1.12 -0.92 0.64
7660.00 90.92 357.91 462413 319562 -176.86 3194.48 0.91 -0.38 0.83
7756.00 89.78 357.91 4623.55 329155 -180.36  3290.39 1.19 -1.19 0.00
7850.00 89.69 358.00 4623.98 338549 -183.72 3384.31 0.14 -0.10 0.10
7977.00 90.13 358.78 4624.18 351244  -187.28 3511.23 0.71 0.35 0.61
8102.00 91.54 359.32 4622.36 3637.41 -189.36 3636.18 1.21 1.13 0.43
8208.00 90.13 356.59 4620.81 3743.32 -193.14 374207 2.90 -1.33 -2.58
8267.00 90.13 356.59 4620.68 3802.29 -196.65 3800.94 0.00 0.00 0.00




